

RESUME

ELIZABETH PARENT

DIGITAL ARTIST



2066 Grand Boulevard, Montreal QC
T: 514 475 8264 // E: elparent2@gmail.com // elizabethparent.me

EDUCATION

- 2016 - 2019** **COMPUTATION ARTS (BFA)**
Concordia University, Montreal
I took a specialization in Computation Arts, learning skills in visual arts, microelectronics, 3D modelling, and video game design. I created interactive art installations, fusing art with technology.
- 2012 - 2016** **GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGN (DEC)**
John Abbott College, Sainte-Anne-de-Bellevue
I learned skills in coding and design. I was an honor roll student, and I received the Student Involvement Recognition award twice. I was awarded the Doug Anakin Scholarship in my graduating year for my involvement and leadership in the department of outdoor education.

EXPERIENCE

- February 2017 -** **GOOD LIVING (BNB APARTMENTS)**
Manager and Personal Assistant
I recruit, interview, train and schedule employees. I take care of guests' needs and questions, design promotional materials, and ensure that everything is always in order.
I am also a personal assistant to my boss while she is abroad. I take care of finances, appointments, housekeeping, and more.
- February 2016 - July 2016** **NEXT SUCCESS INC.**
Graphic and Web Designer
I designed banners and flyers using Illustrator and Photoshop. I also made a website for some of their products using Bootstrap.
- December 2015 - February 2016** **SOTHEBY'S REAL ESTATE AGENTS**
Graphic Designer
I created report covers, inserts, door hangers, and other printed materials for two Sotheby's real estate agents.
- June 2015 - August 2015 ; *May 2016** **VALNET INC.**
Web Integration Assistant
I did web integration, code cleanup, data collection, and became familiar with the company's CMS data entry.
*I Returned here for a 3 week stage/internship in May 2016.

STATEMENT

I am a recent graduate of Concordia University with a specialization in Computation Arts. I enjoy creating 3D environments, assets, and making art installations. I love to make tangible art from digital data or input, and am most comfortable working in small teams when making art. I have experience working in an office setting, as a freelancer, and I have two years of experience managing a small company. While being a full-time student, I have volunteered through the community as well as through school as an outdoor education assistant and a school club leader. I am fluent in English and French.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Windows and Mac platforms
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Microsoft Office
- Blender
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript
- Processing
- Arduino

AWARDS & ACTIVITIES

- Volunteer at tag's Arcade 11
- Doug Anakin Scholarship for Outdoor Pursuits
- Student Involvement Recognition award
- Community volunteer work in rural Peru
- John Abbott Rock Climbing Club leader
- John Abbott outdoor trips assistant
- Volunteer at Thrift Shop for NOVA